

Meeting Minutes for November 1, 2011

Sam Van Scoyoc, President, called the membership meeting of the FMHSCCTBC to order at 7:01 PM where quorum was established.

Meetings minutes were presented in advance via e-mail. Vicki Gulley made a motion to approve the minutes and Barb Walther seconded the motion. Motion carried.

President's Report:

Current timing device, Sprint 8, does not recognize the Vista Windows programs. Currently have parents working on a program to make data transfer user friendly.

The aluminum tent is in need of repair, there are known broken struts and potentially other issues with it, once the tent is finished with the season, repair and maintenance will need to be addressed.

This Sat, Nov 5, help will be needed for set up with the middle school meets. This will take place behind Shadow Ridge Middle School.

Treasurer's Report by Sharon Zeller:

Dan Hamstra reported a balance of \$16,842.46 as of 10/30/11

Banquet Report by Barb Walther:

Dec 10 is the date of the banquet. Silent Auction items are still needed the committee is working on getting donations, but anyone is able to help. Families are encouraged to donate talents as well.

Barb Walther moved to increase her banquet budget by \$1000.00 Vicki Gulley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Banquet attire is Sunday best.

Memory Book and DVD Reported by Paul Hazboun:

The book will cost \$940 for a 75 page book, pricing will remain the same for adds this year. Deadline is 11/18. Bruce Nichols is shadowing so that he can produce these for next year.

Spirit Wear Report by Krista Rogers:

Spirit Wear is wrapped up and there are a few remaining items left for purchase.

Coach Cook recapped the District Meet where both Varsity teams moved forward to Regionals. Looking forward: Regionals in Lubbock, top 3 teams and top 10 individuals will move forward to State.

Cold Weather Gear is needed for the morning runs. Please make sure your athletes bring something for their ears and hands. He recommended something economical as there is a high chance it would be shed during the morning run.

Goal setting will begin for the next cross-country session. Please talk to your athletes about setting tangible and measurable goals.

Coach has covered hazing policies and procedures with the athletes and highlighted them with the parents. A zero tolerance is now in place.



Middle School Meets will begin and he would like to encourage all athletes to attend and encourage the middle school runners and help with the meet. Middle School XC meets will be Nov 9, 16,30, and Dec 7 beginning at 4:30 PM. Volunteers are needed to help set up at Shadow Ridge before the meets at 3:00.

New Business:

For Regionals help will be needed to cook breakfast, set up the tents, and count the runners. The State meet will need the same support.

Track will be starting up in February; a lot of volunteers are needed to help. Cross Country parents were encouraged to stay involved even if their athlete would not be participating in the track season.

Heather Burns adjourned the meeting at 8:07 PM; Krista Rogers seconded; with no objections the meeting was adjourned.